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Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto)

From: Kamaliah KAMIS (SPF) <Kamaliah_KAMIS@spf.gov.sg>
Sent: 27 April 2020 16:44
To: Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto); Naz (LKKAuto)
Cc: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); Adrian LIM (SPF); Siti Norhafidah HANAFI (SPF); Thabagesh 

JEYATHESH (SPF); Syed Muhammad FARID ALBAR (SPF)
Subject: Mechanical Inspection Report Request

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Sirs, 
  

May I seek your assistance to perform a detailed mechanical inspection of the 5 vehicles below: [The ones 
marked in RED are deemed to be URGENT hence please EXPEDITE ON THESE REQUESTS] 
 
 

a) Case IAFP-IB-20200417 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Taxi, SHD658L (TP/IP/18129/2020) 
b) Case IAFP-IB-20200417 - Mechanical Inspection of Motorcycle, FBM8934T (TP/IP/18129/2020)        

  
On 4 April 2020 sometime before 1130 p.m., the accused was driving his motor taxi on lane 1 of 3-lanes 
along Bedok South Road and had made a u-turn at the opening in the centre median near to lamp post 
39A when the deceased's motorcycle proceeded straight from the opposite direction and collided onto 
the left side of the accused's motor taxi. Deceased was conveyed to CGH where he succumbed to his 
injuries and was  pronounced dead at  CGH at 12.42am. 

 
Vehicles to be inspected:     SHD658L - Driver (Potential Defendant) 
                                                  FBM8934T - Rider (Deceased) 

                                                                                                                                                                                                  
IO In-Charge: SIO Adrian Lim 
 
 

c) Case IAFP-IB-20200417 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Car, SJN3125L (TP/IP/12357/2020) 
 

On 4 March 2020 at about 9.58 pm, the driver of the motor car, SJN3125L, was driving along Bedok 
South Road when he claimed that he was making a 3-point turn by reversing into an empty parking lot 
and when he applied his brakes, the motor car started to accelerate and resulted in a spin before 
colliding onto a stationary motor car which was parked in a parking lot. The said driver then alleged there 
were mechanical fault to the motor car that he was driving. 

 
Vehicles to be inspected:     SJN3125L - Driver (Potential Defendant) 
                                                                                                                                                                                           

                                                        
IO In-Charge: IO Norhafidah 
 
 

d) Case IAFP-IB-20200417 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Lorry, GBD8155P (TP/IP/05243/2020) 
 

On 29 January 2020 at about 10.44 pm, the driver of the said motor lorry, GBD8155P, was driving along 
Marsiling Road when he claimed that he was negotiating a right turn at a junction and had applied 
brakes to slow down but the brakes were not working and the steering wheel was locked which resulted 
in the motor lorry to mount the road kerb and collide onto a barricade and a tree. The said driver then 
alleged there were mechanical fault to the motor lorry that he was driving. 
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Vehicles to be inspected:     GBD8155P - Driver (Potential Defendant) 
                                                                                                                                                                                           

                                                        
IO In-Charge: IO Norhafidah 
 
 

e) Case IAFP-IB-20200417 - Mechanical Inspection of Motorcycle, FBK6836J (TP/IP/17661/2020) 
 

On 1 April 2020 at about 6.11 pm, the rider of the said motorcycle, FBD6836J, was travelling in between 
lane 4 and 5 of a five lanes road along Paya Lebar Road when he collided into a pedestrian 
who  appeared in front of him along the signalised pedestrian crossing from his right to left perspective. 
The rider applied brakes, swerved to the left and claimed that his handlebar hit onto the pedestrian. Due 
to the impact, the pedestrian who was reported to be unconscious, was conveyed to the hospital and 
currently under observation. 

 
Vehicles to be inspected:     FBK6836J - Rider (Potential Defendant) 
                                                                                                                                                                                           

                                                        
IO In-Charge: IO Syed Albar 
 

 
2.           These request has been approved by my management. 
  
3.           Thank you Sirs. 
 
 
cc:         SIO Adrian, IO Norhafidah, DOC Jeya & IO Syed Albar, as requested by you. 
 
Best regards, 
 
Kamaliah Kamis (Miss) 
Senior Investigation Officer | Fatal Accident Investigation Team 
Traffic Police Department | Singapore Police Force 
DID: (65) 6547 6435 | FAX: (65) 6547 6352 
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